
From: Singal, Balwant 
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 5:49 PM 
To: 'Harrison, Albon' 
Cc: 'kjtaplett@stpegs.com' 
Subject: Request for Additional Information (RAI) - Revision to Fire Protection Program 

(TACs MR6346 and ME6347) 
Attachments: ME6346-SRXB-RAI.docx 
 
Wayne: 
 
By letter dated June 2, 2011, as supplemented by letter dated August 1, 2011, STP Nuclear 
Operating Company (STPNOC) submitted a License Amendment Request for approval of a 
revision to the fire protection program related to alternate shutdown capability for South Texas 
Project STP, units 1 and 2.   The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Staff’s Reactor Systems 
Branch is in the process of reviewing your application and have the attached request for 
additional information for completing its review.   
 
These RAIs were transmitted to you on January 30, 2012 and were discussed on February 8, 
2012.  Mr. Ken Taplett  agreed that STPNOC will respond to the request within 30 days from the 
date of this e-mail.  Please treat this request as formal request for RAIs. 
 
Please note that there will be additional RAIs from the Fire Protection Branch. 
 
 
 
Balwant K. Singal 
Senior Project Manager (Comanche Peak, STP, and Palo Verde) 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing 
Balwant.Singal@nrc.gov 
Tel: (301) 415-3016 
Fax: (301) 415-1222 
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